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MEMORANDUM

To: Donna E. Shalala, President

From: Steven Green
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: 03 December 2001

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2001-07(B) — Addition to the Charge of the Committee on
Professional Conduct (Section B4.10 of the Faculty Manual)
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The Faculty Senate, at its 28 November 2001 meeting, voted unanimously to approve the
following addition to the charge of the Committee on Professional Conduct, section B4.10 of the
Faculty Manual, to give specific notice that frivolous or malicious actions in alleging
unprofessional conduct are themselves unprofessional.

If the Committee on Professional Conduct, in the course of its deliberations, has
reason to believe that a faculty member acting as complainant or witness has
knowingly introduced evidence that has been fabricated or has knowingly given
false testimony, the Committee may recommend that a charge of unprofessional
conduct be brought against the individual, If the Committee has reason to believe
that a person who is not a faculty member has done so, the Committee may repoxt
its view to an appropriate administrator.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action,
SG/kl

c! Luis Glaser, Executive Vice President and Provost

325 Ashe-Admin. Bldg,
Coral Gables, Flotida 33124-4634
305-284-3721
Pax 305-284-5515%
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CAPSULE:  Faculty Senate Legislation #2001-07(B) — Addition to the Charge of the
. Committee on Professional Conduct (Section B4.10 of the Faculty Manual)

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

APPROVED% M DATF;D"‘/ Y 200 )

(President’s Signature)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: Pﬁ/m b

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION:
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED);
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